

SCHOOL BUS SCHEDULING AND ROUTING

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

The operation of school buses is scheduled to maximize safety and efficiency.

School bus routes, school sites and safety of students and designated school bus stops are reviewed at least once each year and as changes occur. Routes are reviewed for safety hazards, fuel conservation, available human resources (i.e. bus driver staffing) and to assure the most efficient use of buses. School administrators work with the Director of Transportation to evaluate the safety of pupils at bus stops periodically and report the results annually to the Alexandria City School Board.

A written vehicular and pedestrian traffic control plan for each school is reviewed annually for safety hazards. All new school site plans include provisions that promote vehicular and pedestrian safety.

- Adopted: October 24, 1996
- Amended: September 8, 2005
- Amended: October 8, 2009
- Amended: October 15, 2015
- Amended: April 26, 2018

- Legal Refs.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, §§ 22.1-70, 22.1-78.
- 8 VAC 20-70-150.
 - 8 VAC 20-70-160.

- Cross Refs.:
- EB School Crisis, Emergency Management, and Medical Emergency Response Plan
 - EEA Student Transportation Services
 - EEA-R/EEAB-R Student Transportation Services Regulations
 - EEAC School Bus Safety Program
 - IICA Field Trips
 - IICA-R Field Trip Procedures

SCHOOL BUS SCHEDULING AND ROUTING

The operation of school buses is scheduled to maximize safety and efficiency.

School bus routes, school sites and safety of students and designated school bus stops ~~shall be~~ reviewed at ~~reasonably frequent intervals, but at least once each year for safety hazards and to assure the efficient use of buses and as changes occur.~~ Routes are reviewed for safety hazards, fuel conservation, available human resources (i.e. bus driver staffing) and to assure the most efficient use of buses. School administrators work with the Director of Transportation to evaluate the safety of ~~pupils~~ students at bus stops periodically, and report the results annually to the Alexandria City School Board ~~annually~~.

A written vehicular and pedestrian traffic control plan for each school ~~is~~ shall be reviewed annually for safety hazards. All new school site plans ~~shall~~ include provisions that promote vehicular and pedestrian safety.

- Adopted: October 24, 1996
- Amended: September 8, 2005
- Amended: October 8, 2009
- Amended: October 15, 2015
- Amended: April 26, 2018

- Legal Refs.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, §§ 22.1-70, 22.1-78.
- 8 VAC 20-70-150.
- 8 VAC 20-70-160.

- Cross Refs.: EB School Crisis, Emergency Management, and Medical Emergency Response Plan
- EEA Student Transportation Services
- EEA-R/EEAB-R Student Transportation Services Regulations
- EEAC School Bus Safety Program
- IICA Field Trips
- IICA-R Field Trip Procedures

Commented [MS1]: Except as noted, with the changes this is the VSBA policy

Commented [MS2]: Not in the model policy

Commented [MS3]: Not in the model policy